TABLE OF CONTENTS

PRIMARY CARE (carrying a panel)

Advanced Practice RN (APRN) carrying a primary care panel

Family Medicine (PCP)

General Practice (PCP)

Internal Medicine (PCP)

Pediatrics (PCP)

SPECIALISTS

Adolescent Medicine (non-PCP)

Allergy & Immunology

General Surgery

Geriatric Medicine

Anesthesiology Gynecologic Oncology

Cardiac Electrophysiology Gynecology

<u>Cardiology</u> <u>Hematology/Oncology</u>

<u>Clinical Psychology</u> <u>Hospice and Palliative Medicine</u>

<u>Child & Adolescent Psychiatry</u> <u>Hospitalist - Family Medicine</u>

Critical Care Medicine Hospitalist - Internal Medicine

<u>Dermatology</u> <u>Hospitalist - Pediatrics</u>

<u>Dermatopathology</u> <u>Infectious Disease</u>

 Developmental-Behavioral Peds
 Internal Medicine (non-PCP)

 Diagnostic Radiology
 Interventional Cardiology

 Emergency Medicine
 Interventional Radiology

Endocrinology Maternal & Fetal Medicine

Family Medicine (non-PCP) Medical Genetics

<u>Gastroenterology</u> <u>Neonatology</u>

General Practice (non-PCP) Nephrology

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Neurology

<u>Neuroradiology</u>

Neurosurgery

Nuclear Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynecology

Occupational Medicine

<u>Ophthalmology</u>

Orthopedic Surgery

Otolaryngology

<u>Pathology</u>

Pediatric Cardiology

Pediatric Critical Care

Pediatric Diagnostic Radiology

Pediatric Emergency Medicine

Pediatric Endocrinology

Pediatric Gastroenterology

Pediatric Hematology/Oncology

Pediatric Infectious Diseases

Pediatric Nephrology

Pediatric Neurology

Pediatric Ophthalmology

Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery

Pediatric Physical Medicine & Rehab

Pediatric Pulmonology

Pediatric Rheumatology

Pediatric Sports Medicine

Pediatric Surgery

Pediatric Urology

Pediatrics (non-PCP)

Physical Medicine & Rehab

Plastic Surgery

<u>Podiatry</u>

Psychiatry

<u>Pulmonology</u>

Radiation Oncology

Repro Endocrin/Infertility

Rheumatology

Sleep Medicine

Sports Medicine

Surgical Oncology

Thoracic Surgery

Urgent Care/Walk-In

Urogynecology &

Pelvic Reconstruction

<u>Urology</u>

Vascular Surgery

Weight Management

Wound Care

Advanced Practice RN (APRN)

carrying a primary care panel

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Medication Reconciliation Post Discharge	1	25
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Osteoporosis Management in Women		
Who Had a Fracture	1	40
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Family Medicine (PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Medication Reconciliation Post Discharge	1	25
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Osteoporosis Management in Women		
Who Had a Fracture	1	40
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

General Practice (PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Medication Reconciliation Post Discharge	1	25
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Osteoporosis Management in Women		
Who Had a Fracture	1	40
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Internal Medicine (PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mod	lule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Medication Reconciliation Post Discharge	1	25
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /	4	27
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Osteoporosis Management in Women Who Had a Fracture	1	40
	1	43
Postpartum Care	1	.0
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatrics (PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES		PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 ((per completed modu	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Adolescent Medicine (non-PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Allergy & Immunology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	j 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Anesthesiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Obstructive Sleep Apnea Screening	1	27
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Cardiac Electrophysiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	44
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Cardiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ig 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	r completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Clinical Psychology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	r completed ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Child & Adolescent Psychiatry

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 ((per completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Critical Care Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Advance Care Planning in the Inpatient Setting	1	19
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Dermatology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Dermatopathology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per d	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (g	oer workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Developmental-Behavioral Peds

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consult	ts 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Diagnostic Radiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per d	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (oer workgroup	o) 16
SSP		
Mammogram Imaging Callback Rates	1	36
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Emergency Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meet	ing 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	er completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Endocrinology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Family Medicine (non-PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	oer workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Gastroenterology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Set	s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

General Practice (non-PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	oer workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



General Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Set	s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Geriatric Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Gynecologic Oncology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	mpleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	r workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Sets	: 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Gynecology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Set	:s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Hematology/Oncology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES		ROGRAM JIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed modul	e) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Palliative Care for Cancer Patients	1	42
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	s 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hospice and Palliative Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meet	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	er completed mod	lule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Advance Care Planning in the Inpatient Setting	g 1	19
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Palliative Care for Cancer Patients	1	42
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hospitalist-Family Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Advance Care Planning in the Inpatient Setting	1	19
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hospitalist-Internal Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Advance Care Planning in the Inpatient Setting	1	19
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hospitalist-Pediatrics

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Infectious Disease

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	r completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	! (per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Internal Medicine (non-PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (oer workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Interventional Cardiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Interventional Radiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Maternal & Fetal Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	, 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Medical Genetics

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup) 16
SSP		
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Neonatology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES		PROGRAM UIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	oer completed modu	le) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Vermont Oxford Network for VLBW and Expanded Database Measures	2.5	34
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Nephrology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (oer workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Neurology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	r completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	? (per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Neuroradiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup)) 16
SSP		
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Neurosurgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Nuclear Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	r completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgroup	o) 16
SSP		
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Obstetrics & Gynecology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Se	ts 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Postpartum Care	1	43
Prenatal Care	1	44
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Occupational Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 ((per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717 Info@hawaiihealthpartners.org

Ophthalmology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Orthopedic Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Set	:s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Otolaryngology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	ո 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pathology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
SSP		
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47

Pediatric Cardiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE (PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership	Meeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0	.25 (per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Cons	sults 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Critical Care

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meet	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	oer completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Diagnostic Radiology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	r completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	! (per workgroup	o) 16
SSP		
Mammogram Imaging Callback Rates	1	36
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Emergency Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 ((per workgroup	o) 16
OPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	2	32
SSP		
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
·	1	43 47
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Endocrinology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed me	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Gastroenterology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 ((per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Hematology/Oncology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetir	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	er completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	2 (per workgroup)) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Palliative Care for Cancer Patients	1	42
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Infectious Diseases

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
1107 HD Othization in Orto Fationia	1	
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Nephrology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed me	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 ((per workgrou	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Neurology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership	Meeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules	0.25 (per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Cor	sults 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Ophthalmology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 ((per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	on 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Physical Medicine & Rehab

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup) 16
QPP	1	20
Avoidable ED Utilization	I	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	37 38
	. 1	30 45
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	i I	.0
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Pulmonology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgrou	p) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Rheumatology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Me	eting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	(per completed mod	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Sports Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetin	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	r completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	(per workgrou	p) 16
QPP Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Avoidable ED Otilization	ı	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Pediatric Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	mpleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Sets	s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatric Urology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	per workgroup)) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pediatrics (non-PCP)

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	j 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed ma	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Physical Medicine & Rehab

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Plastic Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Podiatry

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Psychiatry

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership N	Meeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.2	25 (per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consu	ılts 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	, 1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Pulmonology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per o	completed m	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgrou _l	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Radiation Oncology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 ((per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Repro Endocrin/Infertility

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	g 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per	completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Rheumatology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE (PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership M	eeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	5 (per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consul	ts 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Sleep Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meet	ing 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	er completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Sports Medicine

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE (PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership M	eeting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25	5 (per completed mod	ule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup)	16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consul	ts 1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Surgical Oncology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Set	ts 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Thoracic Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	n 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Urgent Care/Walk-in

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meetir	ng 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (pe	er completed mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2	2 (per workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) / Magellan Prior Authorizations NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1 1 1	37 38 45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Urogynecology/Pelvic Reconstruction

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per co	mpleted mo	odule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (pe	er workgroup	o) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Enhanced Recovery After Surgery (ERAS) Order Sets	s 1	22
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Urology

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	ո 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Vascular Surgery

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Meeting	1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (per c	ompleted mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups 2 (p	er workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
Hospital Acquired Harm	1	24
Oncology Staging: Clinical	1	28
Perioperative Surgical Home: Surgeon Participation	ո 1	31
Sepsis and Septic Shock Management Bundle	1	32
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Weight Management

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	oer completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48



Hawai'i Health Partners

1100 Ward Avenue, Ste. 670 | Honolulu, HI 96814 Phone: 808.587.5808 | Fax: 808.522.4717

Wound Care

APPLICABLE 2021 MEASURES	POINTS POSSIBLE	PROGRAM GUIDE PAGE
QPP & SSP		
Attendance at HHP Annual Membership Mee	ting 1	13
Attendance at HHP Webinars	1	14
HHP Learning Modules 0.25 (p	oer completed mo	dule) 15
Participation in HHP Clinical Workgroups	2 (per workgroup) 16
QPP		
Avoidable ED Utilization	1	20
SSP		
National Imaging Associates (NIA) /		
Magellan Prior Authorizations	1	37
NSAID Utilization in CKD Patients	1	38
Provider Use of Epic E-Referrals & E-Consults	1	45
Telehealth Usage	1	47
Use of High Risk Medications in the Elderly	1	48

